METROPCLITAN ECISON COMPANY

POST OFFICE BOX 542 READING, PENNSYLVANIA 19602 TELEPHONE 215 - 929 3601
August 6, 1973

. F. Knuth, Director

torate of Regulatory COperations ¢
United States Atomic Ene”zy “ommission

Washington, D. C. 20545

Subject: Three Mile Island Nuclear Station, Unit L
Docket No. 50=-289
Quality Contrel Coverage During Inspection and
Test of Protective Relay Systems and Associated
Circuits

a condition °xis?.ng at 'hrﬂﬂ Mile Island, Unit 1, wh m D i
:onsiiered reportable in accordance with 10CFRS0.55(e)(1)(1i), "Conditions
5f Construction Permits.” This condition rela‘es to an apparent breakdown
in the quality assurance program with regard to inspection and testing of

in
protective electrical equipment and circuitry. Region 1 AEC/DRO principal
nspector was notified on July 23, 1973.
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SCRIPTION OF INCIDENT

A recent review of the work being performe d by Multi-Amp Engineer-
ing Services, in support of the 3tartup and Test program, revealed lack of
juality contrcl surveillance coverage in areas which we now feel should have
had such coverage. Inspection, setting and test ng >f protective electrical
equipment is conducted by Multi-Amp in accorda with procedures approved
by Metropolitan Edison Relay Department.
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The initial phase of work accomplished by Mlti-Amp was given
quality control surveillar ‘e coverage; however, on April 18, 1972, this sure
veillance was discontinued. This judgment was basec. on the logic that th
setting and testing of protective electrical :juipmint was a fxﬁ:ti >nal test
performed and documented in accordance with Multi-Asp procedures. In addie
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tion, the initial quality control coverage demonstrated that Multi-Amp per-
formance was satisfactory.

During the performance of inspe#:ifn and test, Multi-Amp is re-
juired to remove and reterminate wiring or replace components such as relays
or cireuit breaker overloads. Current assessment cf the critical naturs of
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work being performed by Multi-Amp in conjunction with the inspection, satting
and testing of protective electrical equipment, indicates “hat quality ceontraol
surveillance i3 required.

CORRECTIVE ACTION

In view of the dictates of this current assessment, quality control
surveillance of Multi-Amp has been reinstituted., Multi-Amp has been instructed
to notify quality control, in writing, prior to performing services on any nue
clear related protective electrical equipment or cireuits, In addition, the
following corrective measures will be effected:

1. Quality Control personnel will inspect and verify
a representative sample of that Multi-Amp work
which was performed without quality control sur-
veillance coverage.

(a) This will be accomplished by visual inspece
tion and/or retest of selected components
and circuits.

2. All documentation generated by Multi-Amp during
the period of time that quality control surveile
lance coverage was not in effect will be reviewed,
100 percent, by a quality assurance engineer discie-
plined in the electrical field, This includes
documentation currently available on site and that
documentation filed with the Metrcoolitan Edison
System Relay Department at Reading, FPennsylvania.

The results of these corrective measures will be available at the
Three Mile Island site for your review,

Very truly yours,
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o G Miller
Vice President
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CC: Mr. J. P. O'Reilly, Director = Region 1 ]557 335



